In 1853, a
grant was given to build a Weslgyan
Chapel in Taralga. Mr ®enning’s
family transported the stongs and the
Chapel was opegned in 1868. (Ifter a
period of usg, the Chapel fell into
disrepair. In 1950, thg Chapel was
rgpairgd and reopgngd on 3 Jung,
1950. {fter a further 10 years,
numbers dwindlgd and the Chapel
again fell into disrgpair. Somg locals
who wanted to preserve the history of
the arga, wereg ablg to purchasg the
Chareh and in 1972, it becamg the
headquarters for the Taralga
Historical docigty.

Home to
an old wagon from Bannaby, lovingly
rgstored.

Contains

many gxamplegs of what Blacksmiths
and sheargrs used in the past.

: Pedicated to the
memory of local young pegoplg who have
digd sincg the incgption of the tlistorical
docigty

Pedicated to the
dairy industry that oncg flourished
but no longer grists in the Taralga
arga.

Opening tloars
The Museam is open Saturdays from 10am
to 2pm and staffed by volunteers.

If you would like to comg at a different
time or arg part of a large group, plgase
contact us:

PH: 0417 042 303
€mail: taralgahistosocigty@gmail.com

www.taralgahistoricalsocigtyandmusgum.com

83 Orchard Street, Taralga
New South Walgs



http://www.taralgahistoricalsocietyandmuseum.com/

1 village of huts in
@oulburn had been used to house
immigrants after WW1i1. Two of thgse
sheds wereg donated, dismantled and
rebuilt as ong shed within the
Socigty’s ground to become the
Nissgn Hut. It now housgs tributgs to
the many pgoplg who havg involved
in the conflicts of war. Fittingly, it
was opegngd on 11/11/2011.

This
cottage was theg original homg on the
Big Hill property, formallyg owned by
Mr flbert Bunter, then by Miss
Birdig dyre and her sister, Mrs vy
Cordinglgy. The building was
dismantlegd and then rebuailt within
the grounds of theg docigty as part of
theg bi-egntgnnial projegct. It has beggn
furnished to show colonial lifg for
early dustralian familigs. (also
Rnown as the Se¢ttlers’ Hut)
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The school
was pregviously on the property of James
lsang. In 2017, it was rgconstructed in the
docigty’s ground. It’s a chaneg to sgg
how childrgn werg gducated many years

Saving the
past for

future
generations

The Museum contains a great deal of
matgrial relating to the local arga and
the familigs who havg regsided in
Taralga and surrounding argas for
mang years. If gou have any querigs
or want assistaneg in gour own
rgsegarch, plgasg contact us and ong
of voluntegers will be glad to help you.




